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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 4:52 PM
To: Claims Autocare; Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: SLS 2550Z - survey arrangement

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear George, 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
Appointment confirmed. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 4:37 PM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Claims Autocare' <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SLS 2550Z - survey arrangement 
 
Dear Meng Yan,  
 
I have spoke to the customer,  
 
The appt of car survey for tomorrow @10am at B2 281 alexandra road, is confirmed.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Best Regards, 
George Wong  
Claims Advisor 
 

 
281 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159938 
p. +65 6690 0293 f. +65 6471 3733 



2

e. claims@premiumautocare.com.sg   w. www.premiumautocare.com.sg 

 
 
Email Disclaimer 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged. 
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. 
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 11:17 am 
To: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SLS 2550Z - survey arrangement 
 
Dear George, 
 
Is the vehicle SLS 2550Z in the workshop? 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


